
From: Nick Pollock [mailto:npollock@duchyofcornwall.org]  
Sent: 27 November 2017 16:21 
To: Close, Roland <rclose@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Cc: Tookey-Williams, Jill <Jill.Tookey-Williams@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Byng, Andy 
<AndyB@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Peter.Matravers@awpexeter.com; Coleman, Yvonne 
<ycoleman@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: P171527/F 
 
Dear Roland 
 
Thank you for your note. With some reluctance, from a placemaking perspective, I enclose 
revised drawings specifying a 10 metre radius for the site access.  
 
The Section 106 Agreement will provide a clause to ensure access without impediment and / 
or physical obstruction in perpetuity for the general public between points A and B on the 
enclosed plan.  
 
We will think through an appropriate planning condition.  
 
I look forward to hearing progress with the s106 Agreement.  
 
Best wishes 
 
Nick 
 
In Confidence 
 
  

 

Nick Pollock  Head of Planning 
Duchy of Cornwall, The Old Rectory, Newton St Loe, Bath, BA2 9BU 
01225 871988  |  07825 906146 
www.duchyofcornwall.org 

 
 
From: Close, Roland [mailto:rclose@herefordshire.gov.uk]  
Sent: 17 November 2017 16:38 
To: Nick Pollock <npollock@duchyofcornwall.org> 
Cc: Tookey-Williams, Jill <Jill.Tookey-Williams@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Byng, Andy 
<AndyB@herefordshire.gov.uk>; Peter.Matravers@awpexeter.com; Coleman, Yvonne 
<ycoleman@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject: P171527/F 
 
Nick, 
 
I refer to our telephone conversation of earlier. 
 
I understand that the view of our highway engineers are that they will recommend refusal of 
the application if the entrance kerb radii are not increased to 10 metres. They refer me to 
para. 9.4.12 of lfs2 and pint out:- 
 

         The main road through St Weonards is an ‘A’ road; 
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         It is a rural area not an urban area; 

         The narrowness of the road when one enters the proposed development; 

         85th percentile speeds are well in excess of 30mph. Furthermore whilst there are 
plans for village gateway features etc there is no guarantee at all that 85h percentile 
speeds will decrease to 30mph or below. 

 
It is our view that the proposals as they stand would represent a severe risk to highway 
safety. 
 
I would stress that I find our highway engineers to be both reasonable nd flexible but there 
advice is also reflects on the ground practical experience. I also, with due respect,  never 
underestimate the value of local knowledge. 
 
I therefore invite you to submit amended plans detailing the 10m wide radii. 
 
In terms of the previously discussed important combined footway / cycleway link providing 
permeability through the scheme our position is that whilst we would strongly prefer that it 
be to adoptable standards, we are(albeit reluctantly) willing to accept that this 3 m route 
remains on private land but that within the section 106 there is a clause ensuring access 
without impediment and / or physical obstruction in perpetuity for the general public. 
 
However, the requisite surface would need to be durable and suitable for all users (not just 
pedestrians & cyclists). It needs to be suitable for wheelchair users, mobility scooter users 
and those pushing prams / buggies. This invariably means a bound but permeable surface (of 
which there are many types). I understand, however, that you are willing that the type of 
surfacing be dealt with by way of a suitably worded planning condition. 
 
I look forward to receipt of suitably amended plan(s). 
 
Kind regards 
 
Roland Close 
 
Principal Planning Officer 
 
 
From: Byng, Andy  
Sent: 17 November 2017 13:32 
To: Close, Roland <rclose@herefordshire.gov.uk> 
Subject:  
 

mailto:rclose@herefordshire.gov.uk


 
 
Regards 
 
Andy Byng 
Highways & Transport, Herefordshire Council, Plough Lane Offices, Plough Lane, Hereford HR4 0LE 

01432 261729 
07792880434 
 



“Any opinion expressed in this e-mail or any attached files are those of the individual 

and not necessarily those of Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical 

Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust or 2gether NHS Foundation 

Trust. You should be aware that Herefordshire Council, Herefordshire Clinical 

Commissioning Group (HCCG), Wye Valley NHS Trust & 2gether NHS Foundation 

Trust monitors its email service. This e-mail and any attached files are confidential 

and intended solely for the use of the addressee. This communication may contain 

material protected by law from being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient 

and have received this e-mail in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, 

forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have 

received this e-mail in error please contact the sender immediately and destroy all 

copies of it.”  

 

This information originates from the Duchy of Cornwall estate. It may be exempt from disclosure 

obligations to third parties under Freedom of Information legislation, the Data Protection Act, 

copyright and other legislation. It is provided in confidence and must not be released by you as a 

private entity or public authority without prior reference to the Duchy's London Office, 10 

Buckingham Gate, London, SW1E 6LA. 

 

Legal Disclaimer - This message and any attachments should only be read by those persons to 

whom it is addressed and be used by them for its intended purpose. The estate cannot accept 

liability for statements made which are clearly the sender's own . Replies to this email address 

may be subject to interception or monitoring for operational reasons or for lawful business 

purposes.  

 


